CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

Office of the Mayor
300 Sixth Street
605-394-4110
Fax: 605-394-6793
E-mail: mayor@rcgov.org

Memaorandurm LFO41107-02

To: City Councif (yg
From: Jim Shaw, Mayor J

He: Committee on Fees

Date: March 28, 2007

As directed by the City Council, plesse confirm the appointmert of the
following to review the City fee structure: Tom Johnson, Lioyd LaCroix, Bob
Hurlbut, Jim Preston, Marcia Elkins and Mayor Jim Shaw. This committee
will review the exiting fees and to bring forth a recommendation to the
Counciffor consideration.
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Rippentrop Kay

From: ShawJim

Sent:  Wednesday, March 28, 2007 12:59 PM
To: Rippentrop Kay

Subject: RE: another committee

Yes, let's do it

From: Rippentrop Kay

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2007 12:27 PM
To: Shaw Jim

Subject: another committee

Mayor ~- it looks like there was fo be one more committee appointed ~~ having to
do with fees -- think the motion was made by Johnson in an effort fo talk about it

prior fo budget time.

Tom told me this morning that he thought that the committee should include you,
Preston, 3 Council members ~~ Johnson/LaCroix/Hurlbut

I did not do anything with this but let me know if you want me fo prepare a sheet
for Council. Kay

3/28/2007



